From:
Sent:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777703926183 Delivered

Subject:

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7777039261

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planaing

Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning
Division

INGLEWGOD, CA 80301

g

Shipment Facts
O records indicate that the foliowt
Tracking numbern

Siatus:

Reference:

Bigned for by

Delbvery location
Delharad i

Servics typa:

Packaging types

Number of pleges:

Walght:

Special handiing/Bervices:

Standard transits

83

Delivered

ng packags has been defbverad

777703926183

ATI0E0 De 3

INGLEWOOD, CA

Recaptionistiront Dask

Fadix Priority Qvernight@
Fadbx® Envelope
1

Disliver Weskday

22020 by 1030 am

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:31 am

Ertla Torres, County
Sdministrator
Inglewoad Unified Schood

Distrint

nglawoed Avenus

& S0, CA S0
e
D







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Friday, February 7, 2020 9:00 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777703955190 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 777703955180

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planaing

Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning
Division
INGLEWOOD, CA 0301

g

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Oy records indicals that the following packags has baen deliversd,

Tracking numben 777703955190

Sratus: Delvered: (RATVIZ020 G854
AM Signed for By Signaturs

Release on fils

Raforange: D2OT7IE38.00

Bignad for by Bignatirs Relesze on fils

Delbvery location LS ANGELES, CA

Bervice typs)

Packaging types Fadix® Envelops
Number of pleges:
Walghts .50
Spacial handing/Services: Deliver Weekday

Standard transit 22020 by 1030 am

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 8:54 am

Richard Llowsllyn

City Administrative Officer

200 N Main Strest, Suile 1500
City of Los Angeles, City
Administr

LOS ANGELES, ©aA 0012

Cio
LS







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:05 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777703972848 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777703972848

Ship date Delivery date:
Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 9:02 am

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing Vince Bertond, Planning

Manager Dirsetor

Oty of Inglewood Planning 5, , ; ; - Dy of Los Angeles

Division ' ' ' S oo N pring Strest, Sth Floor
INGLEWOOD, CA 80304 Delivered Los Angeies Departrment of Gy
Us

P
LA

Shipment Facts

Cur records indicste that the boliowing package has been deliverad,

Tracking number 777703972848

Statuse
AR Rigned for By, Signature

Release on file
Reforsnos: DROT7O238.00
Signed for bys Signatire Releass on file
Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA
Service type: Fediy Prionty Overnight®
Packaging type: Fedia® Envelope
Number of plecss: 1
Walght DEG D
Special handiing/Servives: Deliver Wesladay

Standard transit ZETI2020 by 130 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:16 AM
To: Addie Farrell

Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777703986329 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777703986329

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planaing

Delivery date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 912 am

Seleta Heynolds, General

Manager Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning Ty of Loz Angeles
100 8. Main Strast, 10th Figor

Los Angsies Department of

Division
INGLEWGOD, CA 80301
s Trans

o
&

US

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Cur records indicste that the boliowing package has been deliverad,

Tracking number 777703986329

Status: Deliverad: 02072020 0812

Ald Signed for By
NEFARRELL

Reforsnos:
Signed for bys
Delivery looation:
Deliversd to
Servics type:
Packaging typs:
Number of plecses:

Walght

Special handiing/Services:

Biandard transit;

D2O1701238.00

LS ANGELESR, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Addie Farrell

Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777704007915 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704007915

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing
Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning
Division

INGLEWGOD, CA 80301

g

Shipment Facts

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 10:27 am

Samanths Bricker, Chist
Environment

Los Angeles World Alrports
T World
Project Develeprnent and

Delivered

LOS ANGELES, CA 80045

o

N

Cur records indicste that the boliowing package has been deliverad,

Tracking number

Status:

Reforsnos:
Signed for bys
Delivery looation:
Deliversd to
Servics type:
Packaging typs:
Number of plecses:

Walght

Special handiing/Services:

Biandard transit;

777704007915

Delvarsd: D2/0772020 10027

A Bigned for By

T.SALGADG

LOS ANGELES, CA
Matiroom

Fadbx Priovty Overnight®
Fedi® Envelops

050 b

Dalver Weehday

ZITIZ020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Addie Farrell
Subject: FedEx Shipment 777704028020 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704028020

Ship date Delivary date:
Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 12:08 pm

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing Grag Tesuiuch, Director of

Manager e Plannin

Oty of Inglewood Planning k- 3 o L City of Hawthome
Divisior: Delivered © 44ES W 128th Strest
INGLEWOOD, CA 030 Planning Department

Lg HAWTHORNE, Ca 0250

ug

Shipment Facts

Oy records indicals that the following packags has baen deliversd,

Tracking numben 777704028020

Siatus:

Heferanos:

Sigmed for by:

Dedivery locatiow HAWTHORNE CA
Deliverad to: RecaptionistFront Desk
Servioe fyps: Fadby Priorily Ovarnight®
Packaging typs: Fedbe® Envalops
Number of pleses: 1

Wadghts OA0

Special handling/Servives: Deliver Weakday

Standard transits SFF2020 by 1030 am







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704036418 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704036418

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
Dedivery locatiow
Deliverad to:
Service type
Packaging tvpm
Number of pleces:

Wadghts

Speoial handiing/Services:

Standard transit;

Delivered

777704036418

HAWTHORNE, CA
RecaptionistiFront Desk
Fedbky Priority Overnight®
Fedbe® Envelope

1

0353 ik

Deliver Weakday

SFF2020 by 1030 am

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 12:08 pm

Arnold Shadbehy, interim Oty
Manag

Gty of Hawthome

4455 W 1286th Sireset
Gifice of the City Managey
HAWTHORNE, Ca 0250

ug







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 12:13 PM

Addie Farrell
FedEx Shipment 777704045592 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704045582

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

7777040455092

HAWTHORNE, CA
RecaptionistiFront Desk
Fedbky Priority Overnight®
1

0353 ik

Deliver Weakday

EI2020 by T30 am

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 12:08 pm

Alan Leung, Dirsctor of
Public Work
Gty of Hawthome

Publo Works Department
HAWTHORNE, OA e280

ug







From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Friday, February 7, 2020 11:18 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704095108 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 777704095108

Ship date

Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planaing
Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning

Division Delivered
INGLEWOOD, CA 0301
Lis

Shipment Facts

Gy records indicais tha
Tracking numben 777704085108

Status: siversd: 020772000 1112
gned for By

£ 5

(U J

Heferanos:
Sigmed for by:
Dedivery locatiow
Deliverad to: RecaptionistFront Desk
Service type FedBEy Priority Ovarnight®
Packaging typs: Fedbe® Envelope
Number of pleses: 1

Wadghts OA0

Speoial handiing/Services:

Deliver Weakday

Standard transits SFF2020 by 1030 am

1 the following packages has been deliverad,

Delivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 1112 am

Community Development
Dirsetor
v of Gardana
& 162nd Strest
RDENA, CA G247







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Your package has been delivered

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Friday, February 7, 2020 9:46 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704158871 Delivered

Tracking # 777704158871

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing

Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning

Division

INGLEWOOD, TA D

g

Delivered
{301

Shipment Facts

Cur records indicats that the following packags has been deliversd,

Tracking numben

Status:

Hefersnos:
Signed for bys
Dafivary lovation:
Doliverad to:
Services type:
Packaging tvpx
Number of places

Walght

Bpecial handiing/Services:

Biandard transit;

777704158871

1~

Delpvarsd: 020772020 0041

Ald Signad for By MM

RooeptionistFront Desk
Fedbx Frorty Overmght®

Fadbx® Enveiope

: 1

ni

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am

Delivery date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:41 am

Sachi Hamal, Chisf Exscutive







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Addie Farrell

Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777704178152 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704178152

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing
Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning
Division

INGLEWGOD, CA 80301

g

Shipment Facts

Tracking numben

Status:

Heferanos:
Sigmed for by:
Dedivery locatiom
Deliverad to:
Service type
Packaging tvpm
Mumbsr of pleces:

Wadghts

Speoial handiing/Services:

Standard transit;

Delivered

Cur records indicats that the following packags has been deliversd,

7777041781562

Daliverad: Q2MIE020 D048
A8 Signed for By
=7

fSANCH

DZOTTR1238.00

LOS ANGELES CA
Mailreom

Fadix Priority Overnight®

Fadbx® Envelops

Dalver Weskday

SG020 by 1030 am

Delivary date:
Mon, 2/10/2020 9:.48
am

Ay Bodek, Director of
Planning

y of Los Angeles

F20 W Templs Strest, 13th
Eloor

Dent of Regiona! Planning
LS ANGELES, CAB0012
LS




e

R




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:48 AM
Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704191182 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704191182

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

77704191182

Deliverad: 02/07/2020 0844
AR Rigned for By, Signature
nod required

Signatire not required
LOS ANGELES, CA
Residence

Fadbx Priovty Overnight®
Fedi® Envelops

4

050 b

Dalver Weehday
Rasidential Delivery

1

Delivery date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:.44 am

Michas! ¥V, Tokeshita, Acting
Ghidef
Los Angeles Dounty Fire

mearnt

£

ey

JE0 N Bastem Aveanus
raatry Division

¢

LA
P
LA

o
R

¢
§




e

R




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:31 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704211718 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704211718

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing
Manager

Oty of Inglewood Planning
Division

INGLEWGOD, CA 80301

g

Shipment Facts

Delivery date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 10:22 am

Grace Robinson Hyds
Sanitation Digtricts of Log

Delivered TOE8 Workrman Ml Roadd

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

777704211718

Delbvarsd: 02072020 1022

AR Signed for By VAGRA
D2G1701238.00

YRR

WHITTIER, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
Fadi Priondy Overnight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

Delver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777704231087 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704231087

Ship date Delivery date:
Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 9:09 am

Mindy Wilcox, Planaing David Bisger, Exscutive

Manager Officer

Oty of Inglewood Planning b LA County Metropolitan
Division o T Transporiat

INGLEWOOD, CA 80301 Delivered © One Gateway Plaza-Mall Slop
LS B9-23-4
Transit Corndors Planning

L8 ANGE]

HEEN
L

Shipment Facts

Qur records indicats that the following package has bean deliverad,

Tracking numbsr 777704231087

Status: Dadivered: DRAGTIZ0E

Reforsnos: DROT7O238.00

Signed for bys DYOUNG

Delivery location: LOS ANGELES, CA
Deliversd to Matiroom

Servics type: Fediy Prionty Overnight®
Packaging typs: Fedi® Envelops
Number of pleces: 1

Walght 050 b

Special handiing/Services: Dalver Weehday

Standard transit: ZITIZ020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777704243209 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704243209

Ship dats, Delivary date:

Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 9:09 am
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Emmanus! "'Oris’ Liban,
Manager Exsoutive OF

Ty of Inglawood Flanning . LA County Metropolitan

Division : S Transportati

INGLEWCOOD, C& 80301 Delivered Dviremental Bervioes
One Gatewsy
LOS ANGELES CAS

Ui

Shipment Facts

Qur records indicats that the following package has bean deliverad,

Tracking numbsr 777704243209

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
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Addie Farrell
Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777704810144 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704810144

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

City of Inglewood, Planning Div
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301

us

Shipment Facts

Cuir racords indicats that the foliow

Tracking number

Status:

Reforsnos:

Signed for bys

Delivery looation:
Deliversd to

Servics type:

Packaging typs:

Number of pleces:

Walght

Special handiing/Services:

Biandard transit;

Dislivery dats,
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:51 am

SOUTHERN CALIFORMIA
ARBOCIATHON
OF GOVERNMENTS
5 - SO0 WILEHIRE BLVD., 8TE
Delivered oo
KOME AdIBE, EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

LOB ANGEL

f

53, DA a0ty

ing package has bheen delivared,

777704810144

Oeliversd: OZAT2020 0651

Al Bigned Tor By BWEBER
D201THI238.00

BOWERER

LS ANGELESR, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777704881949 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704881949

Ship date Dishivary dale,

Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 9:.08 am
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy SOUTH COABT AR QUALITY
City of Inglewood, Planning Div MANAGEMENT
INGLEWOGD, CA 3 § ; ;  BHETRICT

Us ' ' Y 21865 COPLEY DRIVE

AL ORELLY, ACTING
CUTIVE

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Cur records indicste that the boliowing package has been deliverad,

Tracking number 777704881049

~r oy

Status: Deliverad: 02072020 08108
Ald Signed for By

Refersnos: D201701238.00

Signed for by EMASHINGTON
Delivery location: DIARMOND BAR, TA
Daliverad to Mailroom

Servics type: FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Packaging tvps Fadbx® bnvelops

Number of pleces: 1

fiot ]

Walght G50 i,
Special handiing/Services: Deibver Weekday

Btandard transit 22020 by 1030 am







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:12 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777704927430 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704927430

Ship dats,
Thu, 2/6/2020

Mindy Wilcoy, Planning Mgy
City of Inglewood, F iy Dy
INGLEWOGD, CA 803

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

777704927430

Deliverad: Q272020 0508

AM Signed for By ZLYONS
ZLYONS

LOB ANGELES CA
Mallroom

Fadix Privrity Overnight®
Fadbx® Envelops

%4

.50 b,

22020 by 1030 am

Dalivery dats;
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:08 am

FLANNING HVIBION
CALTRANS

100 SOUTH MAIN 8T, MS#S
CALIFORMNIA DEPT OF
TRANSFORTATION

LOB ANGELES, CA 8RM2

us







From:
Sent:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Addie Farrell
Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777704989520 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777704989520

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

Dslivery dats,
Fri, 2/7/2020 948 am

FED AVIATION ADMIN
WESTERN-PACIFIC
FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINIBTRATION
1000 AVIATION BLVD,

LS FED AYN ADMIN DEPT
OF TRANGP

LAWNDALE, CA DO26H

ug

Delivered

ing package has bheen delivared,

777704989520

Delivered: ORT2020 0548

o~

Al Bigned for By NUNANCY
D201THI238.00

NOMNANCY

LAVWNDALE, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From:
Sent:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Addie Farrell
Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777705124126 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705124126

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

Dishivary dale,
Fri, 2/7/2020 203 am

CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON
¥P, LOCAL PUBL
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
505 MAPLE AVE
SOUTHERN CA EDISON
SOUTH BAY SERVIC
TORRANGE, CA 80803

Delivered

Cio
LS

ing package has bheen delivared,

777705124126

Delivered: ORAT2020 0503

o~

Al Blgned for By LELDER
D201THI238.00

LELDER

TORRANCE, 4
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From:
Sent:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Friday, February 7, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Addie Farrell
Subject:

FedEx Shipment 777705210339 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705210339

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

City of Inglewood, Planning Div
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301

us

Shipment Facts
Qur records indicaie that the foliow
Tracking number

Status:

Heferanos:

Siggmad for by:

Dslivery losathon

Service type

Packaging tvpx

Number of pleces:

Welght

Bpecial handiing/Services:

Siandard ransit

Delivered

ing package has bheen delivared,

777705210339

Delvared DR0TIC0E0 08 .47

AM Bigned Tor By Sighature
Felense on file

Signature Releass on fle
CULVER CITY, CA
Fadiy Priority Overnight®

Fadix® Envelops

%4

o

Dalver Weehday

SRy Ay AP TTRY an wn
SER020 by 1030 am

Dalivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 8:47 am

ROBERT [ SPRAWLE,
PRESIDENT &

CHIEF EXECUTVE OFFICER
58359 GREEN VALLEY
CIRCLE, STE #1068

GOLBEN 8TATE WaATER
CULVER CITY, CABOZ30

us







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777705257039 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705257039

Ship dats,
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcoy, Planning Mgy

City of Inglewood, V¥
NG

Cio
LS

iy Dy

WOODR, CA 8B

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

Diefivery dals:
Fri, 2/7/2020 8:54 am

RENNE PURDY,
SUPERVISOR,
ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM

. . | MANAGER |

Delivered 320 W ATH 8T 200

REGIONAL WATER QUAL

CONTROL BOARD

LOS ANGELES, CA 90013

ug

ing package has bheen delivared,

7777056257039

Delivered: ORAT2020 02:54

o~

Al Blgned for By MPINTO
D201THI238.00

BLPINTG

LS ANGELESR, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Friday, February 7, 2020 10:00 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705288380 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 777705288380

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

Dalivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 9:57 am

DOUGLAS P CARBTENS

City of Inglawood, Plar
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301

us

Shipment Facts

g Dy

CHATTEN-BROWN &

CARSTENSLLP

Delivered HIGHWAY

SUHTE 318

HERMOEA BEACH, €

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

777705288380

NN Y

Delverad: Q27020 0857
Ald Signed for By
AKELLMAN

D2O1701238.00

HERMOSA BEACH, CA
RooeptionistFront Desk
FedEx Priorty Gvernight®
Fadbx® Enveiope

1

3

0.50 .

{

Deibver Weekday

22020 by 1030 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Addie Farrell

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777705353632 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705353632

Ship date Delivery date;
Thu, 2/6/2020 Fri, 2/7/2020 8:56 am
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy MARIA P HOYE
City of Inglewood, Planning Div " A B LATHAM & WATKING LL
INGLEWOGD, CA 3 A ' T 355 80UTH GRAND AVENUE
us Delivered SUITE 100

LOS ANGELES, CA 30071

Us

Shipment Facts

Cur records indicats that the following packags has been deliversd,

Tracking numben 777705353632

Status: Delivered: 0RQ7/2020 0858
AM Bigned for By

MOMANIAND
Heferanos: DR0I73M236.00
Signed for by M MANZAND
Dedivery locatiow LOS ANGELES, ©a&
Deliverad to: Shipping/Recehing
Service type Fadby Priority Qvernight®
Packaging typs: Fadbx® Envelope
Number of pleses: 1
Wadghts 050
Special handling/Servives: Deliver Weekday

P

Standard transits TG0 by T30 am







From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705392857 Delivered

Subject:

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705392857

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

AR B

Delivered

177705302857

Delhvarad: 0240772020 0838
igned for By

& {
SIERAMHIMIAN
DROTOI238.00

SIBRAHIMIAN

3
T
e
@
o

O, CA
Guard/Securily Station
Fediy Prionty Overnight®
Fedi® Envelops

4

050 b

Dalver Weehday

ZITIZ020 by 1030 am

Dalivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 8:39 am

SHIVAJM DESHMUKH, ABSY
GENRAL MGR

WEST BASIN MUNICIRAL
WATER DIRTRICT

TG & AVALON BLYVD
CARSBON, CA 50748

g







From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Friday, February 7, 2020 12:52 PM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705448100 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777705448100

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

City of Inglawood, Plar

g Dy
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301

us

Shipment Facts

O records indicate that the foliowt

Tracking numbern

Biatus:

Reference:
Signed for by
Dedivery location
Dethored b
Bervice typs)
Packaging types
Number of pleges:
Wadghts

Special handiing/Bervices:

Dishivary dale,

Fri, 2/7/2020 12:46 pm

SJOHN HELL, AB8Y

REGIONAL DIRECTOR

LS FisH & WHDLIFE

SERVICE

Delivered

2808
SACRAMENTO FigH
WILDLIFE OFFICE

SACRAMENTO, CA &

Uil

ng packags has been defbverad

777705448100

Y

Delbvarsd: 02072020 12:48
P Signad for By
Y OTARMMON

GROTFOI238.00

W TAMMON
SACRAMENTO, CA
ReceplionistiFront Desk

Fadby Pricrity Qvernight@

Fadbx® Envalops
1

Disliver Weskday

2800 COTTAGE WAY

| RM W

S




am

ice)

0

030 by

ey

ol

2

Standard transt




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Monday, February 10, 2020 9:54 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705490630 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 777705490630

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

Dalivary date:
Mon, 2/10/2020 9:.48
am

City of Inglewood, Planning Div ALYSON BTEWART, SENIOR
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301 HEGIONAL PLA
us i, ; ; c LOS ANGELES QOUNTY

' ' J20WEST TEMPLE 8T, 13TH
Delivered B OO

DEPT OF REGIONAL
PLANNING-ALUC
LT ANGELES, CA B2

ug

Shipment Facts

Cur renords indicate that the foliowing packags has besn delbversed.

Tracking numben 777705490830

Status: Deliverad: Q20102020 0548

AM Signed for By

Raforange:

MOSANCHEZD

Bigned for by
Dalbvery location: LS ANGELES, CA
Delharad i Mailroom

Servics typa: Fadiix Priority Ovearnight®
Packaging type: FediEx® Snvelops
Number of pleges: 1
Walght: .50

Spacial handing/Services: Deliver Weekday




Standard transt




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Monday, February 10, 2020 9:53 AM

Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705568880 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 777705568880

Ship date
Thu, 2/6/2020
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgy

City of Inglewood, Planning Div
INGLEWOOD, CA 80301

us

Dishivary dale,
Mon, 2/10/2020 9:48
am

BRUCE DURBIN,
SUPERVISING REGIONAL

S ANGELES COUNTY

- = OWEST TEMPLE 87, 13TH
Delivered B
DEPT OF REGHINAL
PLANNMNING-ALUC

HEEN
L

Shipment Facts

Cur renords indicate that the foliowing packags has besn delbversed.

Tracking numben 777705568880

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
Friday, February 7, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Addie Farrell

FedEx Shipment 777705615732 Delivered

Subject:

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 7777056157

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

32

Dalivary date:
Fri, 2/7/2020 10:12 am

YELENA JELTSER,
RESEARCH ANALYSY
UNITEMHERE! LOCAL 1
454 LUCAS AVENUE
2UITE 20

LT ANGELES, CA MY

ug

Delivered

ng packags has been defbverad

777705615732

ATI0E0 TR

o~ R

O8 ANGELES, CA

Recaptionistiront Dask

Fadix Priority Qvernight@
Fadbx® Envelope
1

Disliver Weskday

22020 by 1030 am







